
DESCRIBING A PHOTO
Sur la photo il Ǉ a͙ ;IŶ ƚhe ƉhŽƚŽ ƚheƌe ŝƐ͙Ϳ

PEOPLE
un homme a man
une femme a woman
un garçon a boy
une fille a girl
des jeunes some young people
il est vieux he is old
elle est vieille she is old
grande tall
petite short
jolie pretty/handsome

ACTIONS
il est en train de/ he is/they are in the
ils sont en train de     middle of
...parler ...talking
...rire ...laughing
se disputer arguing
marcher walking
fêter celebrating
travailler working
jouer playing
manger eating

LOCATIONS
il/elle est he/she is
ils sont they are
dehors outside
dedans inside
à la maison at home
en plein air in the open air
des arbres some trees
des édifices some buildings
au collège at school
au travail at work

MOOD
il/elle semble he/she seems
ils semblent they seem
(mal)contente/s (un)happy
triste/s sad
fatiguée/s tired
énérvée/s angry
surprise surprised
pressée in a hurry
ennuyée bored
ravie delighted

GENERAL
au premier plan in the foreground
au deuxième plan in the background
à gauche on the left
à droite on the right
près de next to
devant in front of
au milieu in the middle
derrière behind
je peux voir I can see
la photo montre the photo shows

WEATHER
il fait beau ŝƚ͛Ɛ Ŷŝce
il fait du soleil ŝƚ͛Ɛ ƐƵŶŶǇ
il pleut ŝƚ͛Ɛ ƌaŝŶŝŶg
il neige ŝƚ͛Ɛ ƐŶŽǁŝŶg
il y a du vent ŝƚ͛Ɛ ǁŝŶdǇ
il fait beau ŝƚ͛Ɛ Ŷŝce
il fait du soleil ŝƚ͛Ɛ ƐƵŶŶǇ
il pleut ŝƚ͛Ɛ ƌaŝŶŝŶg
il neige ŝƚ͛Ɛ ƐŶŽǁŝŶg
il y a du vent ŝƚ͛Ɛ ǁŝŶdǇ

GIVING YOUR OPINION
You can also give your opinion of the photo and add a little information, e.g.
J͛aime ceƚƚe ƉhŽƚŽ Ɖaƌce ƋƵe c͛eƐƚ cŽlŽƌé (colourful) eƚ j͛adŽƌe jŽƵeƌ aƵ fŽŽƚ
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TOPIC 1: Me, my family and friends

Je ŵ͛aƉƉeůůe Emilie et j͛ai quatorze ans I͛ŵ caůůed Emilie and I͛m 14 years old

J͛aƵƌai 15 ans dans trois mois I will be 15 years old in three months

Je pense que je suis assez typique I think that I am quite normal

QƵaŶd ũ͛éƚaiƐ Ɖeƚŝƚ͕ ũ͛éƚaŝƐ un peu pénible When I was little I was a bit annoying

mais plus maintenant car j͛ai gƌaŶdi but not anymore because I͛ǀe gƌŽǁŶ ƵƉ

Tout le monde dit que je suis sociable Everyone says that I am sociable

eƚ ƋƵe ũ͛aŝŵe ŵ͛aŵƵƐeƌ and that I like to have fun

Il y a cinq personnes dans ma famille There are five people in my family

Mes parents sont mariés depuis 2001 My parents have been married since 2001

Ma ŵèƌe ƋƵi Ɛ͛aƉƉeůůe Eůůie eƐƚ généreuse My mum who is called Ellie is generous

mais mon père, Albert, est très sévère but my dad, Albert, is very strict

Je ŵ͛eŶƚeŶdƐ bŝeŶ aǀec ŵa soeur Aline I get on well with my sister Aline

J͛ai de ůa chaŶce de l͛avoir I͛ŵ ůƵcŬǇ to have her

Ma grand-mère est morte il y a cinq ans My grandmother died five years ago

Elle était sympa et elle me manque She was nice and I miss her

Je pouvais parler de tout avec elle I could talk about everything with her

Hier je suis allée en ville avec mon ami Yesterday I went into town with my friend

car il y avait le marché de Noël because there was the Christmas market

Nous avons acheté des cadeaux pour... We bought presents for...

Ensuite nous sommes allés voir un film Next we went to see a film

À ů͛aǀeŶiƌ je voudrais me marier In the future I would like to marry

Mon mari/femme idéale serait... My ideal husband/wife would be...

J͛aƵƌai un grand mariage romantique I will have a large and romantic wedding

Bien que j͛aie une grande famille Although I have (subjunctive) a large family

je ne voudrais pas avoir des enfants I ǁŽƵůdŶ͛ƚ ůiŬe to have children



TOPIC 2: Technology in everyday life

Je me sers de mon portable pour tchatter I use my phone (for) to chat

Je ů͛utilise aussi pour surfer sur internet I also use it to surf the internet

Je Ŷe ŵ͛en sers pas pour faire mes devoirs I dŽŶ͛ƚ ƵƐe it to do my homework

caƌ ů͛écƌaŶ eƐƚ trop petit because the screen is too small

J͛aŝŵe écouter de la musique I like to listen to music

et faire des recherches sur internet and do research on the internet

Hier soir ũ͛ai ƚéůéchaƌgé des films Last night I downloaded some movies

Puis je suis allée sur les réseaux sociaux Next, I went on social media

et ũ͛ai acƚƵaůiƐé ma page personnelle and I updated my homepage

Avant de me déconnecter Before switching off

ũ͛ai Ɖaƌƚagé un photo sur Instagram I shared a photo on Instagram

SeůŽŶ ŵŽŝ ů͛ŝŶƚeƌŶeƚ peut être dangereux According to me the internet can be dangerous

Il est important de sécuriser son mot de passe Iƚ͛Ɛ iŵƉŽƌƚaŶƚ ƚŽ secure (y)our password

Il faut faire attention quand on est en ligne You must ƉaǇ aƚƚeŶƚŝŽŶ ǁheŶ ǇŽƵ͛ƌe online

Et il ne faut pas ajouter en ami And you must not add as a friend

ůeƐ geŶƐ ƋƵ͛on ne connaît pas people that ǇŽƵ dŽŶ͛ƚ ŬŶŽǁ

D͛aƵƚƌe Ɖaƌƚ, ce Ŷ͛eƐƚ ƉaƐ dangereux On the other hand, iƚ͛Ɛ ŶŽƚ dangerous

Dans le passé les portables étaient lents In the past phones were slow

Il était difficile de communiquer It was difficult to communicate

Les ordinateurs étaient grands et chers Computers were large and expensive

et la connexion Ŷ͛éƚaiƚ ƉaƐ fiable and the connection was not reliable

À ů͛aǀeŶŝƌ il y aura des robots In the future there will be robots

et des voitures sans conducteur and cars without drivers

La technologie sera plus avancée Technology will be more advanced

et plus rapide dans vingt ans and faster in twenty years



TOPIC 3: Free-time activities

Je fais beaucoup de sports comme le foot I do a lot of sport such as football

pour développer mes capacités in order to develop my skills

Je joue au tennis mais je ne fais pas du vélo I play tennis bƵƚ I dŽŶ͛ƚ gŽ cycling

parce que je le trouve trop fatiguant because I find it too tiring

Normalement je regarde les infos Normally I watch the news

car ça ŵ͛iŶƚéƌeƐƐe beaucoup because it interests me a lot

et je ne rate jamais les feuilletons and I never miss the soaps

Au ciné je préfère voir ůeƐ fŝůŵƐ d͛acƚŝŽŶ At the cinema I prefer to see action films

en mangeant ͙ eƚ en buvant ͙ while eating ... and while drinking ͙

Je trouve les films bon pour ma culture I find films good for my culture

eƚ ũ͛aŝŵe ƌegaƌdeƌ les films étrangers and I like to watch foreign films

pour améliorer mes compétences linguistiques in order to improve my language skills

Je suis un rat de bibliothèque I͛ŵ a bookworm

Récemment ũ͛ai ůƵ un bon roman Recently I read a good novel

Mais normalement je préfère écouter But normally I prefer to listen

de la musique ou à la radio to music or to the radio

plus que lire des livres more than reading books

Le weekend prochain je vais aller au parc Next weekend I͛ŵ gŽiŶg ƚŽ gŽ to the park

Il faut acheter des choses pour le collège I have to buy some things for school

Ensuite je vais traîner avec mes potes Neǆƚ I͛ŵ gŽŝŶg to hang out with my homies

Les loisirs sont importants pour déstresser Hobbies are important for destressing

Je peux oublier mes soucis I can forget my worries

Bien que je sois/je lise/je fasse... Although I am/I read/I do...

C͛eƐƚ ƵŶe perte de temps Iƚ͛Ɛ a waste of time

On aurait préféré We would have preferred



TOPIC 4: Customs and festivals in the French-speaking world

À mon avis les fêtes et les jours fériés In my opinion festivals and bank holidays

sont importants pour passer du bon temps are important for having a good time

Mais en ce qui concerne la Saint Valentin But as far as VaůeŶƚŝŶe͛Ɛ daǇ is concerned

C͛eƐƚ ƵŶe Ɖeƌƚe d͛aƌgeŶƚ Iƚ͛Ɛ a waste of money

Ma fête religieuse préférée est Pâques My favourite religious holiday is Easter

Le chŽcŽůaƚ͕ c͛eƐƚ mon péché mignon! Chocolate is my guilty pleasure!

Nous la célébrons avec toute la famille We celebrate it with all the family

Nous cherchons ůeƐ ƈƵfƐ daŶƐ ůe ũaƌdŝŶ We look for eggs in the garden

La fête de la musique a lieu en France World Music Day takes place in France

pour célébrer ůe débƵƚ de ů͛éƚé le 21 juin to celebrate the start of summer on 21st June

L͛aŶŶée deƌŶŝèƌe ũ͛y ai participé Last year I took part in it

et tout le monde jouait dans les rues and everyone was playing in the streets

Quand ũ͛aǀaiƐ quinze ans When I was fifteen years old

J͛ai fêƚé mon anniversaire avec mes amis I celebrated my birthday with my friends

Nous sommes allés regarder un film We went to watch a film

et quand je suis rentrée à la maison and when I got back home

ũ͛aŝ ƌeçƵ de nombreux cadeaux I received a lot of presents

Ce sera dŝfféƌeŶƚ ů͛aŶŶée ƉƌŽchaŝŶe It will be different next year

J͛aƵƌaŝ une grande boum I will have a big party

Et toute ma famille sera là And all my family will be there

Je serai traitée comme une princesse I will be treated like a princess

Mon cadeau idéal serait un portable My ideal present would be a phone

et je pourrais télécharger des applis and I would be able to download apps

Je voudrais aussi des nouveaux vêtements I͛d also like some new clothes

pour porter à ŵa fêƚe d͛aŶŶiǀeƌƐaiƌe to wear to my birthday party



TOPIC 5: Home, town, neighbourhood and region

J͛habŝƚe à Highbridge, une petite ville I live in Highbridge, a small town

dans le sud-ouest de ů͛AŶgůeƚeƌƌe in the south-west of England

J͛Ǉ habiƚe avec ma famille depuis un an I have lived there for a year

C͛eƐƚ ƐiƚƵé au bord de la mer Iƚ͛Ɛ ƐiƚƵaƚed by the seaside

Iů Ŷ͛Ǉ a gƌaŶd-chose à faire pour les jeunes Theƌe͛Ɛ ŶŽƚ a ůŽƚ for young people to do

Mais il y a des magasins et un jardin public But there are some shops and a park

J͛aŝŵe habiter à la campagne I like living in the countryside

Ɖaƌce ƋƵe c͛eƐƚ ƉůƵƐ ƚƌaŶƋƵiůůe ƋƵ͛en ville becaƵƐe ŝƚ͛Ɛ quieter than in town

Selon moi, ma région est très jolie According to me, my region is very pretty

et en été il y a beaucoup de touristes and in summer there are a lot of tourists

Ma région est connue pour le cidre My region is known for its cider

et le fameux fromage de Cheddar and the famous Cheddar cheese

C͛eƐƚ ƵŶe ƌégŝŽŶ hŝƐƚŽƌŝƋƵe aƵƐƐŝ Iƚ͛Ɛ a hŝƐƚŽƌŝc ƌegŝŽŶ ƚŽŽ

La semaine dernière ũ͛ai ǀiƐiƚé le musée Last week I visited the museum

et ũ͛Ǉ ai aƉƉƌiƐ beaucoup and I learned a lot there

J͛ai aussi fait des courses en ville I also did some shopping in town

J͛aŝ ƌeŶcŽŶƚƌé ŵeƐ aŵŝes au ciné I met my friends at the cinema

et on a regardé ƵŶ fŝůŵ d͛hŽƌƌeƵƌ and we watched a horror film

Ça ŵ͛a dŽŶŶé ůa chaiƌ de ƉŽƵůe͊ It gave me goosebumps!

À ů͛aǀeŶiƌ je voudrais habiter en ville In the future I would like to live in town

À Londres ou même Bristol c͛eƐƚ ƉlƵƐ aŶimé In London or even Bristol iƚ͛Ɛ liǀelieƌ

J͛achèƚeƌaiƐ un appartement spacieux I would buy a spacious apartment

Je sortirais tous les soirs I would go out every evening

J͛iƌaiƐ à toutes les boîtes de nuit I would go to all the nightclubs

Je ŵ͛aŵƵƐeƌaŝƐ bŝeŶ I would have a lot of fun



TOPIC 6: Social issues

Pour aider les SDF/les démunis To help the homeless/those in need

je travaille comme bénévole ƉeŶdaŶƚ ů͛éƚé I work as a volunteer during the summer

Je pense que les associations caritatives I think that charities

jouent un rôle important dans la société play an important role in society

en aidant ceux qui ont besoin d͛eƵǆ by helping those who need them

Bien que Ŷe ũ͛aŝe ƉaƐ trop le temps Although I dŽŶ͛ƚ haǀe too much time

je voudrais créer une association caritative I would like to create a charity

pour aider les mères célibataires to help single mums

et leurs enfants car ça ŵ͛iŶƋƵièƚe le plus and their children because that worries me the most

Je vais collecter des choses nécessaires I͛ŵ gŽiŶg ƚŽ cŽůůecƚ essential things

comme deƐ ƉƌŽdƵŝƚƐ d͛hǇgŝèŶe such as hygiene products

Je vais essayer de faire mon mieux I͛ŵ gŽiŶg ƚŽ ƚƌǇ to do my best

pour que ces femmes ne manquent de rien so that these women dŽŶ͛ƚ lack aŶǇƚhiŶg

Si ũ͛aǀaiƐ ƉůƵƐ de ƚeŵƉƐ eƚ d͛aƌgeŶƚ If I had more time and money

ũ͛aŝdeƌaŝƐ le monde entier I would help the entire world

J͛ai ůe cƈƵƌ ƐƵƌ ůa ŵaiŶ I am all heart

Les jeunes font face à la pression des paires Young people face peer pressure

En étant connectés en ligne tout le temps By being connected online all the time

les jeunes peuvent être intimidés young people can be intimidated

ce qui peut avoir un impact which can have an impact

sur leur santé mentale et travail scolaire on their mental health and schoolwork

Ils peuvent avoir d͛aƵƚƌeƐ problèmes They can have other problems

comme ů͛aŶŽƌeǆie, les drogues ou ů͛aůcŽŽů such as anorexia, drugs or alcohol

Il est important de parler de ses problèmes Iƚ͛Ɛ iŵƉŽƌƚaŶƚ to talk about ŽŶe͛Ɛ problems

pour les résoudre in order to resolve them



PRESEN
T TEN

SE (“doesͬis doing”)
Rem

ove the -er/-ir/-re and add these endings:

jouer
finir

vendre

je
joue

finis
vends

tu
joues

finis
vends

il/elle/on
joue

finit
vend

nous
jouons

finissons
vendons

vous
jouez

finissez
vendez

ils/elles
jouent

finissent
vendent

VERBS U
SIN

G
 ÊTRE e.g. je suis allé(e)

m
onter

entrer
sortir

venir
aller

naître
partir

descendre
arriver

tom
ber

rester
m

ourir
retourner

(and all reflexive verbs)

The past participle for these verbs m
ust agree w

ith the 
subject in gender and num

ber:
je suis allé (m

)
je suis tom

bée (f)
on est entrés (m

pl)
on est entrées (fpl)

PERFECT TEN
SE (“has doneͬdid”)

Start w
ith the present tense of avoir/être,

then add the past participle of the second verb:

SIM
PLE FU

TU
RE TEN

SE (“w
illͬshall do”)

Add these endings to the infinitive:

IM
PERFECT TEN

SE (“w
as doingͬused to do”)

Rem
ove ʹonsfrom

 the nousform
 of the present tense, 

add these endings (ais/ais/ait/ions/iez/aient)

CK
N

DIdIK
N

AL dEN
^E ;͞w

ould do”Ϳ
Begin w

ith the future stem
, add im

perfect endings:
N

EAR FU
TU

RE TEN
SE (“is going to do”)

U
se the present tense of allerfollow

ed by the infinitive:

je
vais

jouer
finir
vendre
être
aller
vouloir
etc.

tu
vas

il/elle/on
va

nous
allons

vous
allez

ils/elles
vont

jouer
finir

vendre

je
jouerai

finirai
vendrai

tu
joueras

finiras
vendras

il/elle/on
jouera

finira
vendra

nous
jouerons

finirons
vendrons

vous
jouerez

finirez
vendrez

ils/elles
joueront

finiront
vendront

jouer
finir

vendre

je
jouerais

finirais
vendrais

tu
jouerais

finirais
vendrais

il/elle/on
jouerait

finirait
vendrait

nous
jouerions

finirions
vendrions

vous
joueriez

finiriez
vendriez

ils/elles
joueraient

finiraient
vendraient

IRREG
U

LAR STEM
S

être
(ser-)

avoir(aur-)
faire

(fer-)
venir(viendr-)

savoir(saur-)
aller(ir-)

devoir(devr-)
pouvoir(pourr-)

voir(verr-)

IRREG
U

LAR STEM
S

Sam
e as for the sim

ple future
EXTRA M

ARKS: U
SE W

ITH THE IM
PERFECT TEN

SE
Si j͛aǀaiƐ le ƚem

pƐ͕ j͛iraiƐ͘͘͘ ;If I had tim
e͕ I͛d go ƚo͘͘͘Ϳ

-er
-ir

-re

Rem
ove ʹer

Add -é
Rem

ove -r
Rem

ove ʹre
Add -u

jouer Æ
;j͛aiͿjoué

finir
Æ

;j͛aiͿ fini
vendre

Æ
;j͛aiͿ vendu

ÊTRE
je suis / tu es / il est / nous som

m
es / vous êtes / ils sont

AVO
IR

j͛ai ͬ tu as ͬ il a ͬ nous avons ͬ vous aveǌ ͬ ils ont

jouer
finir

vendre

je
jouais

finissais
vendais

tu
jouais

finissais
vendais

il/elle/on
jouait

finissait
vendait

nous
jouions

finissions
vendions

vous
jouiez

finissiez
vendiez

ils/elles
jouaient

finissaient
vendaient

PLU
PERFECT TEN

SE (“had done”)
Very sim

ilar to the perfect tense, except you start w
ith the im

perfecttense of auxiliary verbs avoir/être:
e͘g͘ j͛avaisjoué, il avaitfini, nous étionsallés͕ elles s͛étaientbrossées les dents



SUBJUNCTIVE MOOD (expressing hope/fear/desire/wish etc.)
Remove ʹent from the ils form of the present tense, add endings (e/es/e/ions/iez/ent)

PRONOUNS ;SAYING ͞it͟Ϳ
Put le, la or les in front of the main verb 

THE NEGATIVE
Put the negative around the main verb

ONLY USE THE SUBJUNCTIVE AFTER THESE PHRASES SUCH AS:
bien que (although) vouloir que (to want that)
falloir que (to be necessary that) préférer que (to prefer that)
désirer que (to desire that) être important que, être essentiel que
penser que, croire que (negative only) être urgent que

e.g. je veux que tu le fasses (I want you to do it ʹ lit: I want that you do it)
je préfère qu͛il soit sympa (I prefer that he be nice)
il ne pense pas qu͛elle soit belle (He dŽeƐŶ͛ƚ ƚhiŶŬ ƚhaƚ she is beautiful)
bien que je Ŷ͛aie ƉaƐ l͛aƌgeŶƚ (although I dŽŶ͛ƚ have the money)

IRREGULAR VERBS
être (je sois)
avoir ;ũ͛aŝeͿ
faire (je fasse)
venir (je vienne)
savoir (je sache)
aller ;ũ͛aŝůůeͿ
devoir (je doive)
pouvoir (je puisse)
vouloir (je veuille)
falloir (il faille)

e.g. ils jouent jouer finir vendre

que

je joue finisse vende

tu joues finisses vendes

il/elle/on joue finisse vende

nous jouions finissions vendions

vous jouiez finissiez vendiez

ils/elles jouent finissent vendent

je le mange I eat it
je l͛ai maŶgé I ate it
je le mangeais I was eating it
je vais le manger I͛ŵ gŽŝŶg ƚŽ eaƚ it
je le mangerai I will eat it
je le mangerais I would eat it
que je le mange that I eat it (subj.)

If the pronoun is feminine or plural, you 
need to make the past participle agree:

je les ai mangés I ate them
je l͛aǀaiƐ ǀƵe I had seen her

Use y fŽƌ ͚ƚheƌe͕͛ aŶd en fŽƌ ͚ƐŽŵeͬaŶǇ͛͗
ũ͛y suis allé I went there
ũe Ŷ͛en ai pas I dŽŶ͛ƚ haǀe any [of them]

ne...pas not
ne...jamais never
ne...rien nothing
ne...personne nobody
ne...que only
ne...plus no more/any more
ne...aucun not a single one
ne...guère hardly, barely
ne...ni...ni neither...nor

EXAMPLES
il n͛a jamais He never has
il n͛a rien bu He drank nothing
il ne l͛aƵƌa pas He ǁŽŶ͛ƚ have it
je n’ai vu ni l͛ƵŶ I didŶ͛ƚ see neither

ni l͛aƵƚƌe one nor the other



USING PROF3C
to ace the writing and speaking exams!

BEFORE, DURING, AFTER
Saying when something happens

P ast tense Hŝeƌ ũ͛aŝ ũŽƵé aƵ fŽŽƚ
R easons (&) ;J͛adŽƌe ůe fŽŽƚ
O pinions Ɖaƌce ƋƵe c͛eƐƚ ƚŽƉͿ
F uture tense DeŵaŝŶ ũ͛éƚƵdŝeƌaŝ

avec mes copains
3 rd person Mes amis adorent

le français
C onditional Je voudrais habiter

eŶ FƌaŶce à ů͛aǀeŶŝƌ

Use PROF3C to help you answer:
• 40/90 word essay (F)
• 90/150 word essay (H)*
• General conversation (F/H*)

* To have access to the highest marks for 
these questions, you should also try to 
add a subjunctive phrase, pronouns etc. 
too (everything from these two pages)

avant de (+infinitive)
before ___ing
avant de faire mes devoirs 
(before doing my homework)

après avoir (+past participle)
after having ____
après avoir fait mes devoirs
(after having done my homework)

être en train de (+infinitive)
to be in the midst of ___ing
je suis en train de faire mes devoirs
I͛ŵ ŝŶ ƚhe ŵŝdƐƚ Žf doing my homework

EXAMPLE
Avant de sortir͕ ŵa ŵèƌe ŵ͛aǀaŝƚ 
demandé de ranger ma chambre après 
avoir fait ŵeƐ deǀŽŝƌƐ͕ ŵaŝƐ ũ͛éƚaŝƐ en train 
de parler sur mon portable

OPINION PHRASES
DŽŶ͛ƚ ũƵƐƚ ƐaǇ j͛aime or je déteste!

COMPARATIVE & SUPERLATIVE
ReƉůace ͙͟͞ ǁŝƚh aŶǇ adũecƚŝǀe

je pense que I think that
je crois que I believe that
à mon avis in my opinion
selon moi according to me
je trouve que I find that
je préfère I prefer
je dirais que I would say that
je sais que I know that
j͛eƐƚime ƋƵe I reckon that
il me semble que it seems to me that
il me paraît que it appears to me that
en ce qui as far as X is

concerne X concerned

DŽŶ͛ƚ fŽƌgeƚ ʹ you should always justify 
your opinion using parce que or car!

plus ... que more ... than
moins ... que less ... than
aussi ... que as ... as
mieux better
pire worse

le/la plus ... the most ...
le/la moins ... the least ...

le/la mieux the best (thing)
le/la pire the worst (thing)

EXAMPLES
plus grand que more tall/taller than
moins grand que less tall/shorter than
aussi grand que as tall as
le plus grand the most tall/tallest
la moins grande the least tall/shortest



TOPIC 7: Global issues

L͛eŶǀŝƌŽŶŶeŵeŶƚ eƐƚ menacé The environment is threatened

par les émissions de dioxyde de carbone by the emission of carbon dioxide

Les températures seront augmentées Temperatures will rise

et il y aura ƵŶ ŵaŶƋƵe d͛eau potable and there will be a lack of drinking water

si on ne protège pas ů͛eŶǀŝƌŽŶŶeŵeŶƚ if ǁe dŽŶ͛ƚ ƉƌŽƚecƚ the environment

Il faut réduire, réutiliser et recycler It is necessary to reduce, reuse and recycle

Je recycle le papier/carton/plastique/verre I recycle paper/cardboard/plastic/glass

Je prends une douche aƵ lieƵ d͛un bain I take a shower instead of a bath

J͛éƚeiŶƐ la lumière quand je sors I turn off the light when I go out

Il faut aussi baisser le chauffage It is also necessary to turn down the heating

avant de quitter la maison before leaving the house

Ma mère achète toujours les produits bio My mum always buys organic products

et mon père fait du covoiturage and my dad does carsharing

Il va acheter une voiture électrique He is going to buy an electric car

Je supporte le commerce équitable I support fair trade

Je ne veux pas que les ouvriers soient exploités I dŽŶ͛ƚ ǁaŶƚ the workers to be exploited

Récemment ũ͛ai ƉaƌƚiciƉé à une manifestation Recently I took part in a protest

Je me suis inscrite à ů͛aƐƐŽcŝaƚŝŽŶ WWF I subscribed to the charity WWF

J͛ai ƌaŵaƐƐé les déchets dans le parc I cleared up the rubbish in the park

J͛ai ŶeƚƚŽǇé le lac près de chez moi I cleaned the lake near to my house

Au collège on va trier les déchets Aƚ ƐchŽŽů ǁe͛ƌe gŽŝŶg to sort the rubbish

On va organiser une journée verte We͛ƌe gŽŝŶg ƚŽ ŽƌgaŶŝƐe a ͚gƌeeŶ͛ daǇ

On va planter plus de fůeƵƌƐ eƚ d͛aƌbƌeƐ We͛ƌe gŽŝŶg ƚŽ ƉůaŶƚ more flowers and trees

J͛ai ůa ŵaiŶ ǀeƌƚe I have green fingers

Je vais consommer moins de viande I͛ŵ gŽŝŶg ƚŽ consume less meat



TOPIC 8: Travel and tourism

D͛habŝƚƵde je reste en Angleterre en été Normally I stay in England during summer

Il y a beaucoup à faire et à visiter There is a lot to do and to visit

C͛eƐƚ ŵa deƐƚŝŶaƚŝŽŶ favorite/préférée Iƚ͛Ɛ ŵǇ favourite destination

Je préfère voyager en voiture I prefer to travel by car

Ɖaƌce ƋƵe ũ͛aŝ toujours le mal de mer because I always get seasick

et ũ͛ai vraiment peur de voler and I͛ŵ really scared of flying

QƵaŶd ũ͛éƚaiƐ Ɖeƚiƚe j͛allaiƐ en France When I was little I used to go to France

Nous visitions Disneyland Paris We used to visit Disneyland Paris

On faisait la queue depuis des heures We used to queue for hours

pour voir les manèges et les princesses to see the rides and the princesses

Je ne ŵ͛eŶŶƵǇaŝƐ jamais I was never bored

Mes dernières vacances étaient terribles! My last holiday was terrible!

On est allés en Californie pendant un mois We went to California for a month

car mon père a toujours voulu y aller because my dad has always wanted to go there

Mes frères se sont chamaillés tout le trajet My brothers bickered the whole journey

La ƌéceƉƚŝŽŶŶŝƐƚe à ů͛hƀƚeů éƚaŝƚ impolie The hotel receptionist was impolite

et la chambre était très sale and the room was very dirty

Le pire était de perdre mon passeport The worst thing was losing my passport

Quel désastre! What a disaster!

Si je gagnais la loterie If I won the lottery

je voyagerais autour du monde I would travel around the world

Je nagerais daŶƐ ů͛OcéaŶ PacŝfŝƋƵe I would swim in the Pacific Ocean

Je ferais de la plongée I would go scuba diving

pour voir les poissons tropicaux in order to see the tropical fish

Ce serait le pied! It would be awesome!



TOPIC 9-10: My studies/Life at school or college

Mon collège Ɛ͛aƉƉeůůe ... My school is called ...

C͛eƐƚ ƵŶ cŽůůège mixte Iƚ͛Ɛ a mixed/co-educational school

Pour les jeunes de onze à dix-huit ans For young people from 11 to 18 years old

Je trouve les profs sympa mais un peu strictes I find the teachers nice but a little strict

Le collège est grand et assez moderne The school is large and quite modern

Il y a environ treize cent étudiants There are approximately 1300 students

Je porte une chemise blanche, I wear a white shirt

une veste noire et un pantalon noir a black blazer and black trousers

Je Ŷ͛aiŵe ƉaƐ dƵ ƚŽƵƚ mon uniforme scolaire I dŽŶ͛ƚ ůiŬe my school uniform at all

c͛eƐƚ inconfortable et moche ŝƚ͛Ɛ uncomfortable and ugly

Les cours commencent à neuf heures Lessons commence at 9am

et finissent à trois heures de ů͛aƉƌèƐ-midi and finish at three in the afternoon

Au collège de mes rêves In the school of my dreams

iů Ŷ͛Ǉ aƵƌaiƚ ƉaƐ d͛uniforme scolaire ƚheƌe ǁŽƵůdŶ͛ƚ be a school uniform

et le collège finirait à midi and school would finish at noon

pour que je puisse baǀaƌdeƌ ů͛aƉƌèƐ-midi so that I could chat in the afternoon

J͛éƚƵdŝe ů͛aŶgůaiƐ, les maths et ů͛EPS I study English, Maths and PE

mais ma matière préférée͕ c͛eƐƚ ůe fƌaŶçaŝƐ but my favourite subject is French

Ɖaƌce ƋƵe c͛eƐƚ très amusant becaƵƐe ŝƚ͛Ɛ very amusing

et le prof est vraiment sympa and the teacher is really nice

Par contre je déteste les sciences On the other hand I hate science

caƌ c͛eƐƚ trop difficile et ennuyeux becaƵƐe ŝƚ͛Ɛ too difficult and boring

Bien que ũ͛aŝe chŽŝƐŝ ůa géŽgƌaƉhŝe Although I͛ǀe chŽƐeŶ GeŽgƌaƉhǇ

je ne suis pas douée en ça I͛ŵ ŶŽƚ gifƚed at it

mais je le trouve très intéressant but I find it very interesting



TOPIC 11-12: Education post-16/Job choices and career ambitions

Je ne vais pas aller au lycée I am not going to go to college

Je vais étudier ůe fƌaŶçaŝƐ eƚ ů͛aůůeŵaŶd I͛ŵ gŽiŶg ƚŽ ƐƚƵdǇ French and German

Je pense que les langues sont importantes I think that languages are important

pour trouver un bon emploi to find a good job

Pour mon stage ũ͛aŝ ƚƌaǀaŝůůé daŶƐ ƵŶ bƵƌeaƵ For work experience I worked in an office

Ce Ŷ͛éƚaiƚ ƉaƐ mal mais c͛éƚaiƚ ennuyeux Iƚ ǁaƐŶ͛ƚ bad but it was boring

Je crois que je voudrais travailler dehors I believe that I͛d ůŝŬe to work outside

parce que ũ͛aiŵe être en plein air because I like to be in the open air

Je voudrais devenir vétérinaire I would like to become a vet

D͛abŽƌd je dois aůůeƌ à ů͛ƵŶŝǀeƌƐŝƚé First I have to go to university

Ɖaƌce ƋƵ͛il faut avoir un diplôme because you have to have a degree

Je sais que je dois travailler dur I know that I must work hard

mais je vais réussir dans la vie but I͛ŵ gŽiŶg ƚŽ ƐƵcceed in life

et je serai fier/fière de moi and I will be proud of myself

Ma mère est institutrice My mum is a primary school teacher

et mon père travaille dans un magasin and my dad works in a shop

Ma mère trouve ça enrichissant My mum finds it rewarding

et mon père adore aider les clients and my dad loves to help the customers

EŶ ce ŵŽŵeŶƚ ũ͛aŝ un petit boulot At the moment I have a part-time job

Je fais du baby-sitting le soir I do babysitting in the evenings

Ce Ŷ͛eƐƚ ƉaƐ bŝeŶ ƉaǇé Iƚ͛Ɛ ŶŽƚ ǁeůů Ɖaŝd

mais je veux gagner mon propre argent but I want to earn my own money

Un jour je voudrais travailler avec les enfants One day I͛d ůŝŬe ƚŽ ǁŽƌŬ with children

après avoir travaillé comme vétérinaire after having worked as a vet

mais je ne sais pas quand. On verra. but I dŽŶ͛ƚ ŬŶŽǁ when. We will see.




